
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 18, 2012    Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY APRIL 18, 2012  7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE CALIFORNIA 92252 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENT: At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the 
Board’s jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone. The Board may not 
discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda.   
During either "Public Comment” Item, please use the podium microphone.  State your name and have your 
information prepared and be ready to provide your comments to the Board.  The District is interested and 
appreciates your comments.  A 3-minute time limit may be imposed.  Thank you. 
 

 
 
 
Pg    1-4 
Pg    5-7 
Pg    8-10 
Pg  11-13 
Pg  14-30 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be adopted 
in total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any individual or organization 
interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Minutes of February 15, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 
B. Approve Minutes of March 21, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 
C. Approve Minutes of April 4, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 
D. Approve Financial Report for March 2012 
E. Approve Check Audit Report for March 2012 

 
 7. RESOLUTION HONORING CONGRESSMAN JERRY LEWIS 

Recommend that the Board approve Resolution 12-885. 
 

 8. RICK COOK PRESENTATION ON DISTRICT DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 

Pg  31-86 9. REPLACEMENT OF UTILITY HYDRO-VACUUM 
Recommend that the Board authorize the purchase of a Ditch Witch FX25 Vacuum Excavation System 
at a cost of approximately $35,609.50 to be funded by the equipment replacement fund. 
 

Pg 87-96 10. PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT VEHICLES 
Recommend that the Board authorize the purchase of three Toyota Tundras from I-10 Toyota at a cost 
of $96,966; authorize the expenditure of $102,000 from the equipment replacement fund for the 
purchase and customization; and authorize the sale of seven vehicles to an auction house. 
 

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 18, 2012    Page 2 of 2 
 

Pg 97-102 11. ELECTION OF REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) 
Recommend that the Board agree to cast a vote for one of the five candidates. 
 

Pg 103-108 12. ADOPT RESOLUTION 12-886 CONSENTING TO JOIN THE HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM 
OF THE ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY, RATIFYING THE ACTION OF 
THE ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO TERMINATE THE 
HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
Recommend that the Board adopt Resolution12-886 
 

 13. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Vice President Luckman and Director Long; Kathleen 

Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant  
B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER CONTRACT NEGOTIATION COMMITTEE: President 

Reynolds and Director Long:  
C. AD HOC RECHARGE BASIN SITE VEGETATION: Vice President Luckman and Director Coate:   
D. AD HOC STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE:  Director Coate and Director Long:  
E. CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE: Jay St. Gaudens, Chair: Report on March 27, 2012 and 

April 10, 2012 Citizens Advisory Committee meetings. 
 

 14. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction that are 
not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may not discuss at length or take action 
on items not on the agenda. 
 

 15. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

 16. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 

 17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 18. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

 19. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
At this time the Board will go into closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 in 
order for the Board to consult with and instruct the Board's Ad Hoc Negotiation Committee (Mike 
Reynolds and Bill Long), which is acting as the Board's designated representative and is charged with 
the responsibility of negotiating a new Employment Agreement with the District's General Manager. 
 

 20. ADJOURNMENT 
 

INFORMATION 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 15, 2012                         1                                                 

   
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

February 15, 2012 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:01 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Frank Coate 
Bill Long 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
 

GUESTS 5 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve the agenda for the February 15, 2012  regular meeting of the Board of 

Directors  
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented opposing the recommendation for Item 16A of this meeting 
agenda: “Trip to Washington DC to Seek Funds for Groundwater Pipeline and Recharge Project”. 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to approve the minutes of the February 1, 2012 Regular Board Meeting; to 
approve the minutes of the February 7, 2012 Special Board Meeting; to approve the Financial Report 
for January 2012; and to approve the Check Audit Report for January 2012. 

 
7. CONSIDER RFP FOR AUDIT SERVICES 

Assistant General Manager/Controller Susan Greer reported. The Board took the following action after 
lengthy discussion: 

MSC Long/Coate 4/1 to direct staff to issue a request for proposals for the District’s audited financial 
statement and to include Messner and Hadley in the request for proposals. 

   Coate  Aye 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 15, 2012                         2                                                 

8. RETAINING OF MARTIN RAUCH COMMUNICATIONS FOR ANNUAL BOARD 

STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP 

General Manager Guzzetta reported, noting that staff would like to conduct an in-depth review of the 
District’s Project Priority List at a Board meeting prior to holding the Strategic Planning Workshop. 
Discussion ensued.  

A motion was made by Vice President Luckman and seconded by Director Long to authorize an agreement 
with Martin Rauch and Associates in the amount of $7,935 plus travel expenses to facilitate the 
Board’s annual strategic planning workshop. 

Director Coate requested a roll call vote: 
MSC Luckman/Long 3/2 to authorize an agreement with Martin Rauch and Associates in the amount of 

$7,935 plus travel expenses to facilitate the Board’s annual strategic planning workshop  
  

                        Coate  No 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 
9. SCHEDULE WORKSHOP FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW AND PRIORITY UPDATE 

GM Guzzetta suggested that the first board meeting in March focus on project priorities and budget 
available for capital projects. 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to schedule workshop for mid-year budget review and priority update for March 
7 as part of the Regular Board meeting. 

 
10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Vice President Luckman and Director Long; Kathleen 
Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant: Director Long reported that Kathleen Radnich was absent due to 
the snowy weather. Director Long reported for the committee, that a presentation was given by Darrel 
Shade of the Joshua Tree National Park Desert Institute and attended by 14 people.  Director Coate 
reported that he attended, and stated that it was an excellent presentation on native plants. 

B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE FACILITATED REVIEW PROCESS: President 
Reynolds and Director Long:  Vice President Reynolds reported that the Board is in the final stages of 
the review process and this will be considered in closed session tonight. 

C. AD HOC RECHARGE BASIN SITE VEGETATION: Vice President Luckman and Director Coate: 
GM Guzzetta reported that it was determined that the property needs to be surveyed before relocating 
the cacti in order to place them correctly. The survey has been ordered and is underway. 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented that he has received articles implying that importing water will 
affect development. 

 
12. PROJECT PRIORITY LIST 

There were no questions about the Project Priority List. 
 
  



 

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 15, 2012                         3                                                 

 

13. 

 

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

GM reported on the status of Well 10, that all of the casing has been removed and it was noted that the 
casing below water level is significantly eroded. The extraction was completed today.  

 
14. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Legal Counsel Gil Granito stated that he had nothing newsworthy to report at this time. 
 
GM Guzzetta requested that the Board set a date for strategic planning workshop; Mr. Granito suggested 

that the Board President re-open Item #8 for further discussion. Several dates were considered by the 
Board; the consensus of the Board was that the strategic planning workshop be held on Wednesday 
March 14th beginning at 8:00 am. 

Mr. Granito suggested that the Board amend the earlier motion. GM Guzzetta suggested that a motion be 
made to reconsider the item. 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to reconsider the item of retaining Martin Rauch Communications for the annual 
Board strategic planning workshop. 

   Coate  Aye 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 
MSC Luckman/Long 3/2 to authorize an agreement with Martin Rauch and Associates in the amount of 

$7,935 plus travel expenses to facilitate the Board’s annual strategic planning workshop  
  

                        Coate  No 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 
MSC Luckman /Coate 5/0 to set date for a Board strategic planning meeting for March 14 at 8 am. 
 
15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 
 
16. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Vice President Reynolds reported; discussion ensued. 
MSC Long/Luckman 3/2 to authorize the President and Vice President to join the General Manager on a 

trip to Washington DC to meet with representatives and present our case for additional funding for the 
Groundwater Recharge Project.     

                        Coate  No 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 15, 2012                         4                                                 

Director Wilson commented that he was contacted by a customer who stated that a member of the 
District’s Citizens Advisory Committee was present at meeting about Cadiz and commented as a 
representative of the District.   

Director Long reported attending a Mojave Water Agency Board meeting; the agency is working on their 
five year plan, and the re-districting vote took place. He commented on a 2003 proposed JBWD solar 
power project that was initially planned to power wells. 

 
17. CLOSED SESSION 

A. At this time, the Board will go into Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation 
pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. 
Robert Ellis, San Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 900168). 

B. At this time, the Board will go into Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation 
pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. 
Ironhead LLC a California Limited Liability Company, Praxedes Beard and Does 1 – 10 inclusive, San 
Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 1100087). 

C. At this time, the Board will go into Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) to 
continue the evaluation performance process of the District's General Manager. 

The Board went to closed session at 8:11 pm. 
 

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

Mr. Granito stated that the record should reflect that at approximately 8:11 pm, the Board went into Closed 
Session on all closed session matters noted on tonight’s agenda (Items 17 A, B, and C). 

Mr. Granito reported that during the first phase of the Closed Session, the District’s general Counsel gave a 
brief status report on the pending litigation matters noted in Items 17A and B of tonight’s agenda; the 
Ellis litigation and the Ironhead/Prax Beard litigation. Mr. Granito stated that there was no further 
reportable action on these two matters and that Mr. Guzzetta had participated in this phase of the Closed 
Session. 

Mr. Granito went on to report that the second and last phase of the Closed Session concerned Item 17 C of 
tonight’s agenda, the performance evaluation of the District’s General Manager.  Mr. Granito reported 
that during this phase of the closed session, the Board resumed the evaluation performance process that 
the Board started at its February 7, 2012 Special Board Meeting and that Mr. Guzzetta did not 
participate in this phase of tonight’s closed session.  Mr. Granito concluded his open session report by 
stating that after deliberations, the Board had determined that the evaluation process would be 
suspended until sometime after the Board’s Strategic Planning Workshop is concluded. 

Mr. Granito concluded his report by stating that the Closed Session ended at approximately 9:00 pm and 
the regular session resumed. 

 
19. ADJOURNMENT  9:05 PM 

MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to adjourn the February 15, 2012 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 

Respectfully submitted; 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday March 7, 2012 at 7:00 

pm. 
 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2012                         1                                                 

   
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

March 21, 2012 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Frank Coate 
Bill Long 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 7 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Luckman/Coate 5/0 to approve the agenda for the regular meeting of March 21, 2012. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Al Marquez commented that he believes a Director was given several items of information and asked if 

Director Wilson had received the information he requested. 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC  Luckman/Long 5/0 to approve the financial report for February 2012 and to approve the check audit 

report for February 2012. 
 
7. SOLICITATION OF BIDS FOR FENCING AT GROUNDWATER RECHARGE SITE 

General Manager Guzzetta reported. After discussion and public comment the Board took the following 
action: 

MSC Luckman/Long 4/1 to concur in soliciting bids for fencing at the Groundwater Recharge Site prior to 
commencing construction. 

   Coate  Aye 
                        Long  Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 

 

 

 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2012                         2                                                 

8. AGREEMENT WITH ED LA RUE FOR BIOLOGICAL SERVICES DURING 

CONSTRUCTION OF RECHARGE PIPELINE PROJECT 

GM Guzzetta reported noting that the cost estimate is based on an hourly rate for an estimated period of 
time for construction. During discussion Directors commented that they would like to see this item go 
out to bid. GM Guzzetta explained the bidding process for public works projects and for professional 
services. He suggested this would be a good item for an engineering committee if the Board President 
chooses to appoint a committee. President Reynolds appointed Director Coate and Director Long to the 
Engineering Committee. 

MSC Coate/Wilson 5/0 to authorize the GM to put out an RFP for bids for biological services during 
construction of the recharge pipeline project. 

 
9. STATUS OF PROJECTS UNDERWAY AND FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PROJECTS 

Vice President Luckman introduced Andy Sells of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint 
Powers Insurance Authority; Mr. Sells gave a presentation on the ACWA JPIA.   

 
10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Vice President Luckman and Director Long; Kathleen 
Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant:  Ms. Radnich reported on the successful cactus transplanting 
at the Recharge pond site. JBWD will host the ABCs of water in November on the subject of 
graywater use on November 8th.  A 13-minute public service presentation has been prepared on the 
value of tap water. 

B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE FACILITATED REVIEW PROCESS: 
President Reynolds and Director Long:  Legal Counsel Gil Granito reported that the review process 
is 99% complete. 

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented that he believed a Director collected information at a cost to the 
District of over $700. 

 
12. PROJECT PRIORITY LIST 

GM Guzzetta reported that staff met with the facilitator of the strategic planning process. The facilitator is 
preparing a priority list in a different format; the current Project Priority List will be included in the 
new document. 

 

13. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

GM Guzzetta reported that the well has been scoured and chlorinated and will be swabbed at the end of the 
week; next week the new column and shaft will be inserted and a video will be taken that will show 
results of the cleaning and maintenance of the well. 

 
14. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Legal Counsel Gil Granito reported that the Yorba Linda fire case is going to trial in May and there is a lot 
at stake for water districts in this trial.  

 
15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2012                         3                                                 

16. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

Director Long stated he was amazed at the comment that $700 was spent on research; that he had 
researched this information on his own and would provide copies of information to any other Directors 
who request it. 

President Reynolds reported that the Board had a strategic planning meeting last Wednesday that will 
result in project priorities with dates. He attended the Association of San Bernardino County Special 
Districts meeting last night where the subject was the cost and benefits of using renewable energy.  

 
17. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Robert Ellis, San 
Bernardino Superior Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 900168). 

B. Closed Session to confer with Legal Counsel on existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9.  (Re Joshua Basin Water District v. Ironhead LLC a California 
Limited Liability Company, Praxedes Beard and Does 1 – 10 inclusive, San Bernardino Superior 
Court - Joshua Tree District, Case No. CIVMS 1100087). 

The Board went to closed session at 8:40 and open session resumed at 8:55 pm.  
 
18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

Legal Counsel Gil Granito reported that during the closed session he updated the Board on the status of 
Item 17A, the Ellis litigation. Regarding Item B of the closed session Mr. Granito reported that the 
Board had concluded the General Manager performance evaluation and President Reynolds had 
appointed a committee of Director Long and Director Coate to negotiate for a new contract between 
the District and the General Manager. 

 
19. ADJOURNMENT  9:00 PM 

 
 
Respectfully submitted; 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday April 4, 2012 at 7:00 pm. 

 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 4, 2012                         1                                                 

   
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

April 4, 2012 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:02 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Frank Coate 
Bill Long 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 8 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC  Luckman/Long 5/0 to approve the agenda for the regular meeting of April 4, 2012. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC  Luckman/Coate 5/0 to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2012 Regular Board meeting and to 

approve the minutes of the March 14, 2012 Special Board meeting. 
 
7. RICK COOK PRESENTATION: DISTRICT DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 

This item was continued to the April 18 Board meeting. 
 
  COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Vice President Luckman and Director Long; Kathleen 
Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant : Ms. Radnich reported 2 new garden docents have been 
recruited. April is Earthquake Preparedness Month; handouts for emergency water preparation are 
available at the Farmers Market. 

B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER CONTRACT NEGOTIATION COMMITTEE: President 
Reynolds and Director Long: No report. 

C. AD HOC RECHARGE BASIN SITE VEGETATION: Vice President Luckman and Director Coate:  
GM Guzzetta reported that there are several Joshua trees at the recharge site; some can be relocated 
on the site and some are not suitable for transplanting there. Conservation Consultant Deb Bollinger 
also reported, explaining that the trees are over ten feet tall.  



 

REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 4, 2012                         2                                                 

MSC Wilson/Coate 5/0 to concur with removing 15 Joshua trees at the ground water recharge site, 
relocating 10 of those onsite, at a cost of approximately $4,500 with work to be performed by 
Unique Landscape and Cactus Nursery, and relinquishing five of the trees to Unique Nursery, in the 
Fall of 2012.   

D. ENGINEERING COMMITTEE:  Director Coate and Director Long: Legal Counsel Gil Granito 
explained how Board ad hoc committees and standing committees work. President Reynolds 
appointed Director Long and Director Coate to an Ad Hoc Strategic Planning Committee to work 
with staff and consultants in providing input and developing the strategic plan; the committee will be 
dissolved when that task is completed.  
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 
 
10. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

GM Guzzetta reported that Well 10 renovation has been completed; water quality testing is being done and 
the well will be online soon. District employee Steve Corbin fabricated a piece for the well pipe that 
will allow some flexibility; he did an outstanding job. Water Distribution Supervisor Randy Little was 
the project manager.  The general manager reported on meter reading and explained the process from 
remote reading of the meters and analyzing the data to be sure billing is correct. 

Staff is evaluating 1.5 and larger meters to see how often they need to be tested and whether or not they 
need bypasses installed in order to perform testing. Staff is working on emergency alternative water 
supply for the hospital and county buildings and a long term solution for a redundant water supply. 

Field and office staff are working on the budget and strategic plan. 
The finance team is making arrangements to convert checks written by customers’ banks or bill pay 

services to be received by the District electronically. They are also making arrangements with County 
tax collector for electronic payment rather than hard checks. 

General Manager Guzzetta reported on the status of several projects. 
 

11. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 

District Counsel reported that an amendment to the Hi-Desert Medical Center may be brought to the Board 
in the future. 

 
12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 
 
13. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

Director Coate reported attending the Mojave Water Agency Board meeting; two projects drew bids that 
were over the engineering estimates; one will be put out to bid again. A quick-thinking employee put 
out a flyer on a stolen item and it was located due to this employee’s actions. 

Director Long addressed a comment made by a member of the public at the last Board meeting regarding 
copying of DVD recordings. 

Vice President Luckman commented that she will attend the Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory 
Committee meeting tomorrow. 

President Reynolds reported on phone calls he received from contractors who were considering bidding on 
the H Tank grading project and who had questions about the project. 



 

REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 4, 2012                         3                                                 

President Reynolds re-opened Public Comment.  
Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented on earlier statements by Director Long, and stated that in 2008 

some Directors were supported by the Building Industry Association. 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT  8:30 PM 

MSC Luckman/Coate 5/0 to adjourn the April 4, 2012 regular meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 
Respectfully submitted; 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday April 18, 2012 at 7:00 

pm. 
 








































































































































































































